December 1, 2023
MEMO TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DAY OF WEEK

Monday
Monday

Monday
Monday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Monday
Monday
Thursday

Friday

Tuesday
Wednesday

NETARTS-OCEANSIDE SANITARY DISTRICT
1755 CAPE MEARES LP. RD. W.

TILLAMOOK, OR 97141
PHONE: (503) 842-8231
FAX: (503) 842-3759

TTY Relay Service: (800) 877-8973

www.n-0-s-d.com

NOSD Board of Directors (FYI)

NOSD Office Staff

Calendar Year 2024 Observed Holidays that the office will be closed.
If the Holiday falls on a Saturday, the Friday before will be observed.
If the Holiday falls on a Sunday, the Monday after will be observed.

MONTH

January
January

February
May

June

July
August
September
November
November

November

December
December

DATE

1 st
1 S:h

19"
27"
19*
4th
9111
ond
1"
28"

29lh

24"
2 Sth

HOLIDAY

New Year’s Day
MLK, Jr. Day

President’s Day

Memorial Day

Juneteenth

Independence Day

2 Day-Tillamook Fair Day (Close @ Noon)
Labor Day

Veteran’s Day

Thanksgiving

Day After Thanksgiving

72-Day-Christmas Eve (Close @ Noon)
Christmas Day

We will have a sign posted at least 2-weeks prior to the office being closed.

Sincerely,

Erin Mello, Assistant Office Manager

HolidayslI.doc



